



Thomas J. Sniscak
(717) 703-0800
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com

Melissa A. Chapaska
(717) 703-0815
machapaska@hmslegal.com

Kevin J. McKeon
(717) 703-0801
kjmckeon@hmslegal.com

Phillip D. Demanchick
(717) 703-0812
pddemanchick@hmslegal.com

Whitney E. Snyder
(717) 703-0807
wesnyder@hmslegal.com

100 North Tenth Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101 Phone: 717.236.1300 Fax: 717.236.4841 www.hmslegal.com

December 13, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

John F. Povilaitis, Esq.
Alan Seltzer, Esq.
Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney, PC
409 North Second Street, Suite 500
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1357
john.povilaitis@bipc.com
alan.seltzer@bipc.com

Re: Application of Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc. pursuant to Sections 1102, 1329 and 507 of the Public Utility Code for approval of the acquisition by Aqua of the wastewater system assets of the Delaware County Regional Water Quality Control Authority; Docket No. A-2019-3015173; **ENERGY TRANSFER MARKETING & TERMINALS, L.P.'S (F/K/A SUNOCO PARTNERS MARKETING AND TERMINALS L.P.) FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO AQUA PENNSYLVANIA WASTEWATER, INC.'S INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS, REMAND SET II (HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL VERSION)**

Dear Mr. Povilaitis:

Enclosed you will find the **HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL VERSION** of Energy Transfer Marketing & Terminals, L.P.'s (f/k/a Sunoco Partners Marketing & Terminals, L.P.) First Supplemental Responses to Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc.'s Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents, Remand Set II in the above-referenced proceedings.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder

Thomas J. Sniscak
Kevin J. McKeon
Whitney E. Snyder
Melissa A. Chapaska
Phillip D. Demanchick Jr.

*Counsel for Energy Transfer Marketing &
Terminals, L.P.*

cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (via efilings of letter and certificate of service only)
Per Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the forgoing document upon the persons listed below in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a party).

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Alexander R. Stahl, Esquire
Aqua Pennsylvania
762 W. Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
astahl@aquaamerica.com

Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc.

John F. Povilaitis, Esq.
Alan M. Seltzer, Esq.
Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney, PC
409 North Second Street, Suite 500
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1357
john.povilaitis@bipc.com
alan.seltzer@bipc.com

Counsel to Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc.

Christine Maloni Hoover, Esquire
Erin L. Gannon, Esquire
Harrison G. Breitman, Esquire
Andrew J. Zerby, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
OCADELCORA@paoca.org

Samantha L. Newell, Esquire
Patrick F. Seymour, Esquire
Michael P. Clarke, Esquire
Rudolph Clarke, LLC
Seven Neshaminy Interplex
Suite 200
Trevose, PA 19053
snewell@rudolphclarke.com
pseymour@rudolphclarke.com
mclarke@rudolphclarke.com

Counsel for Delaware County Regional Water Quality Control Authority

Gina L. Miller, Esquire
Erika L. McLain, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
ginmiller@pa.gov
ermclain@pa.gov

Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
sgray@pa.gov

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire
Burke, Vullo, Reilly & Roberts
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com

*Counsel for Southwest Delaware County
Municipal Authority, Edgmont Twp., Lower
Chichester Twp., and Upland Boro.*

Adeolu A. Bakare, Esquire
Robert F. Young, Esquire
Kenneth R. Stark, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
ryoung@mcneeslaw.com
kstark@mcneeslaw.com

Counsel for Delaware County

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire
Kevin J. McKeon, Esquire
Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire
Melissa A. Chapaska, Esquire
Phillip D. Demanchick Jr., Esquire

Dated: December 13, 2022